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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Renemer Bagang <renemer.bagang@ccfulco.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 August 2021 2:42 pm

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Mars Ler

Subject: RE: MSIG-TP SLN 1686Z DOA: 16/02/2021

Attachments: RE: Accident On 16/02/2020 Involving Our Insured SLN1686Z And Your Insured 

SLF4913R  MSIG ref no. 253742 FF

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Please be advised that we didn’t commence any repair on this vehicle. Kindly base on the attached email thread. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Ren Bagang 
Motor Claims Service Advisor 
H/P +65 85523293        D/D 65949166 
email : renemer.bagang@ccfulco.com.sg 
Cycle & Carriage Fulco Motor Dealer Pte Ltd 
330 UBI Road 3 Singapore 408650 
Tel : 67461000  Fax : 64875857 

 
 
 
 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 17 August 2021 10:24 AM 

To: Renemer Bagang 
Subject: MSIG-TP SLN 1686Z DOA: 16/02/2021 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Kindly advise the status of above vehicle. 

 

If done for repair works, kindly send us the final bill for finalise. 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


